
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 2:12 pm
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RESEND : Pend Paper RI report AVS22/2322 (corrected)- conduct paper RI - RE: ACC INVL YN7140M(OI)/ SLG5532U(TP) ON 

12/8/21
Attachments: 1st PRS photos docs.pdf; 2nd PRS photos.pdf; 3 rd PRS photos.pdf

Dear Yan, 
 
We refer to to your email below 
 
Please find the attached part 1 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Esther Cheah 
Claims Department 
─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280794 

 
 
 
 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 3:18 PM 
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To: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Pend Paper RI report AVS22/2322 (corrected)- conduct paper RI - RE: ACC INVL YN7140M(OI)/ SLG5532U(TP) ON 12/8/21 
 
Dear Esther, 
 
Please be informed that we did not receive your email on 13.04.23. 
 
Kindly re-send with the attachment not exceeding 8MB. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: Pend Paper RI report AVS22/2322 (corrected)- conduct paper RI - RE: ACC INVL YN7140M(OI)/ SLG5532U(TP) ON 12/8/21 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Kindly update on paper RI report. 
 
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

 
 
 
 

 

From: Cheah, Esther  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 12:55 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: New Assignment -(Part 2-last) AVS22/2322 (corrected)- conduct paper RI - RE: ACC INVL YN7140M(OI)/ SLG5532U(TP) ON 12/8/21 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Kindly note that I made an error on our reference number in my earlier email. The references are corrected in this email. 
 
Please find the attached relevant documents. 
 
Kindly acknowledge receipt. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 12:36 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Subject: RE: New Assignment -(Part 1) AVS22/1661 - conduct paper RI - RE: ACC INVL YN7140M(OI)/ SLG5532U(TP) ON 12/8/21 
 
Dear LKK,  
  
Due to parties are far apart on quantum of damages, we are unable to close the gap on COR, kindly proceed to conduct paper RI, 
  
Please find the attached relevant documents and will send it in separate emails. 
  
  
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Esther Cheah 
Claims Department 
─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280794 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose 
any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, 
is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  
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